REDACTED

From: Wyatt, Robert <Robert.Wyatt@nwnatural.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Young, Hunter <young.hunter@epa.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Ryan
Barth <rbarth@anchorgea.com>; Jen Mott <jmott@anchorgea.com>

Subject: 2024 Deliverables

Hi Hunter. Thank you for your time on the pilot project meeting this morning. As you requested,
here is a list of deliverables for next year for all three projects. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Gasco Sediments
e Late November 2023 - Revised BODR
e March 2024 - Final Revised BODR, if needed
e June 2024 - Preliminary Design
e December 2024 — Interim Design (Note: This will include the results of the final In Situ
Stabilization and Solidification Bench Scale Treatability Study)

US Moorings Sediments
e April 2024 - Draft Second Phase PDI Evaluation Report and Third Phase Work Plan
e July 2024 - Final Second Phase PDI Evaluation Report and Third Phase Work Plan
Downstream B1 Navigation Channel Sediments
e January 2024 - Draft BODR
e May 2024 - Final BODR, if needed
Thank you,

Bob
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